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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Shelby County Courthouse is a Richardsonian government facility set ponderously
on the central square in the downtown area of Harlan. It measures 63' x 113,

of rusticated stone on a high basement. The hipped roof is broken by the

gables of the pavilions which protrude slightly at each corner and at the

center of the east and west facades. All elevations are symmetrical, with east

and west, and north and south, being identical.

The round arch, with large voussoirs, is liberally utilized. It is found in all
four entrances, in tlie paired first-floor windows, and on the second story of
each pavilion, where triple windows give an arcade effect. Basement windows
have flat heads, and broad stone lintels.

Main entrances are on north and south ends, reached by stone steps. The doorways
are recessed beneath large stone p orches supported by pairs of very short, squat
pillars. East and west entrances, which open directly from the basement level,
have been filled in. Above each of these is a small blind arcade, formed by pil-
asters, with a single short pillar between them. The gable ends of the pavilions
have small pediments and finials. Centered above the north and south entrances
are small, pedimented roof dormers. Of interest is the wide cornice, which has

a course of arcaded corbelling.

The courthouse was originally designed and built with a tower common to expressions
of this style. The tower was removed in 1899, apparently for structural reasons,
since the order for removal was coupled (in Supervisors' minutes) with an order

to reinforce or double the existing truss system. The windows have also been
altered: the upper sections,including tympana, are filled in with a narrow ashlar.
The lower window sections now combine plate glass and glass block.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Although removal of the tower and filling-in of window openings
has considerably altered architect Bell's original design, the
Shelby County Courthouse retains its essential Richardsonian
character. The impression of overwhelming mass is strong in
this building, partly due to the inherent nature of the style,
but reinforced by the loss of the tower, which originally may
have drawn the eye upward and away from the ponderous block.

This structure is Shelby County's fourth courthouse. The first,
erected in the 1850's, was at the then county seat of Shelbyville.
Harlan became the county seat in 1860, and a courthouse was
erected on the main square. A larger facility, built in 1875,

was about 1890 sold and moved for use as a livery stable. The
present structure was built in 1892, the tower removed seven
years later.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

One city block, bounded on the north by Market St.; on east by 6th Street;
on south by Court St.; on west by 7th Street, Harlan, Iowa
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